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Joe Reilly

From: Auisling Daly <aisling@tonic-consullancy com:=>

Sent: 28 Naovember 2011 14:47

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0140-04  (Reference Number:
W0140-04-111128024650)

Attachments: Aisling Daly pdf

Importance: High
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Objection Submission
Subject:

Chjection to Waste Licence Application 140-04 in respect of Nurendale Limited trading
as Panda Waste Services Limited at Rathdrinagh Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath.

Objection Summary:

I, the undersigned. object to the proposals outlined in licence appiication 140-04 and
subsequent amendments including construction and operation of a Ury Fermentation
building (Shed 4), Refuses Derived Fuel (RDF} processes (Shed 3), Bio-mass furnace,
associated gas produchon processes, Combined Heat and Power {CHPY generators and
ancillary works.

The objechons to the proposals are based on the impacts to food safety from toxic
substances and infectious disease emissions, in an unsutable agricultural area,
resulting in potential impacts to farm incomes. Irish food exports and the health and

safety of the local community NS

®é

The objections are aiso based on lack the gﬁ\aronmemal impact staterment for new
upproven technologies, potential damagesleSthe Lougher and Boyne river. fire and
explosion risks asscciated with Bio-gas® gfoduction. increased traffic hazards. odour
pcliuticn, noise pollution, litter, pestg(\%@ impact on the Boyne Valley amenities and
tourisim smpacts S
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Request: | the undersigned¢fe $est that the Environmental Protection Agency refuse

icence apphicahon reference é@—()«i from Panda Wasle Services Limited
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